
From: SWEK Depot KNX
To: Sebastian Tasi
Subject: FW: AP-68207 - PH.12.11 - Funeral Director’s Licence Application Form Response
Date: Thursday, 20 August 2020 3:20:08 PM
Attachments: insurance(635).PDF

 
 
From: Shire of Wyndham-East Kimberley <no-reply@sparkcms.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 23 July 2020 12:56 PM
To: Infrastructure <Infrastructure@swek.wa.gov.au>
Subject: AP-68207 - PH.12.11 - Funeral Director’s Licence Application Form Response
 
Funeral Director’s Licence Application Form Response

Spark - Simply Simple !

The following form was filled out on the Shire of Wyndham-East Kimberley
website.

Funeral Director’s Licence Application
Applicant Details
Application Type: Renewal of Licence
Full Name of Person Completing
This Application: Jayden Cornish

Contact Number - BUSINESS: +61457024996
Contact Number - MOBILE: 0457024996
Email: Osiris.funerals1@gmail.com
Business Information
Business Name: Osiris Funerals
Business ABN: 65637166324
Business Type: Company

Business Address:

8 Bell Creek Way
Derby
WA
6728

mailto:Depot.KNX@swek.wa.gov.au
mailto:Sebastian.Tasi@swek.wa.gov.au
mailto:Osiris.funerals1@gmail.com



5 November 2019


Certificate of Currency Our Ref 060-OSIRIS-201849


INSURANCE CLASS Business Pack


INSURED NAME Osiris Funerals PTY LTD


POLICY EXPIRY DATE 4 November 2020


SITUATION Australia Wide


LIMIT OF LIABILITY PUBLIC LIABILITY $20,000,000


INSURER PROPORTION POLICY NUMBER
QBE Insurance (Australia) Ltd
through Key U/writing (QBE Sunrise) 100.000% 1AJU555143BPK


This certificate of currency provides a summary of the policy cover and is current on the date of
issue. It is not intended to amend, extend, replace or override the policy terms and conditions
contained in the actual policy document. This certificate of currency is issued as a matter of
information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. We accept no responsibility
whatsoever for any inadvertent or negligent act, error or omission on our part in preparing these
statements or in transmitting this certificate by email or for any loss, damage or expense thereby
occasioned to any recipient of this letter.


Yours sincerely,


Ursula De Bruyn
Account Manager - Claims


Jardine Lloyd Thompson Pty Ltd
ABN 69 009 098 864


Level 3, 170 Railway Pde
West Leederville, WA 6007
GPO Box E201
Perth WA 6841


Tel +61 (0)8 9426 0444
Direct +61 8 9426 2405
Mob +61 427 179 624
Fax +61 8 9426 0999
Ursula.DeBruyn@jlta.com.au
www.jlta.com.au







AUSTRALIA
Business Phone Number: 0457024996

Postal Address:

Po Box 1173
Derby
WA
6728
AUSTRALIA

Full Name - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 1: Jayden Cornish

Address - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 1:

8 Bell Creek Way
Derby
WA
6728
AUSTRALIA

Full Name - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 2: Jayden Cornish

Address - DIRECTOR/PARTNER 2:

8 Bell Creek Way
Derby
WA
6728
AUSTRALIA

Full Name - MANAGER (if different
from above): Jayden Cornish

Address - MANAGER (if different
from above):

8 Bell Creek Way
Derby
WA
6728
AUSTRALIA

Funeral Director Licence Information
Annual Licence Period (start date
will be from date of the Council
decision within the relevant
licence year period):

01 July 2020 to 30 June 2021

Number of years Applicant has
held a Funeral Directors Licence: 1

Have any of the applicants been
convicted of any offence,
anywhere?:

No

Have all applicants got a National
Police Clearance (issued within
the last 6 months)?:

No

Have any of the applicants ever
been declared bankrupt or
placed in receivership?:

No

Attachments
Please provide your Certificate/s
of Currency for any applicable
insurances held:

View File

Certification by Applicant

https://www.swek.wa.gov.au/Profiles/swek/Assets/ModuleData/Forms/form_id-10052/insurance(635).PDF


I have read and understood the
'Conditions of Issue', 'Shire of
Wyndham East Kimberley
Cemeteries Local Law 2003' &
'Cemeteries Act, Division 3':

Yes

I agree to:

Maintain Public Liability
Insurance cover and Workers
Compensation Insurance Cover
(where applicable) as a
condition of my licence.

I understand:

That I am required to provide
updated Certificates of
Currency for all policies should
they lapse during the licenced
period.

I Confirm:
That all persons named in this
application are aware of
application and consent to this
application being made.

I Understand:
That this licence may be
cancelled or suspended by the
Shire at any time, subject to my
right of appeal.

Please type your name below to
signify that you agree that all
information given above is true
and correct at the time of
submission:

Jayden Cornish

Submitted: 23/07/2020 12:56:15 PM
IP: 1.143.200.100
Reference Id: 01568

Spark CMS is © Market Creations Pty Ltd All Rights Reserved

 

http://www.marketcreations.com.au/

